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Malave, Erin LL(.X)DOD_Z@mq

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 8:22 AM

To: ‘Jim Scott’

Subject: RE: Missing FEIN on sunbiz.org

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. 27-2047535

Thank You
Crrty ket
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

LOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jim Scott [mailto:Jim@CompleteHearingOnline.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 6:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Missing FEIN cn sunbiz.org

i have a LLC by the name of Complete Hearing Solutions which is found on Sunbiz however, the FEIN is
not referenced there. It states NONE. o
Attached is the notice from the IRS referencing the FEIN assignment.

Please advise how to go about correcting the Sunbiz website to reflect the FEIN.
Thanks,

lim Scott

Complete Hearing Solutions

727-260-3488
www,CompleteHearingOnline.com

improving the Lives of those with Hearing Loss
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